#### **MINUTES**

# 2017-2018 Undergraduate Curriculum Committee

23-Feb-18

Walker Library, Room 475 at 1:00 p.m.

#### Call to Order:

February 2018 meeting of the UCC called to order by Dr. Sean Salter, Chair, at 1:00 p.m.

#### **Members Present:**

Lei Miao, Mike Boyle, Cathy Cooper, Richard Mpoyi, Lando Carter, Misty Jones, Sean Salter, Teresa Thomas, Donna Bettis, Mitzi Brandon, Peter Cunningham, and Darlene Fults (recording minutes)

#### **Guests Present:**

David Carleton, Walter Boles, Michele Crudup, Chandra Story, Sandy Neel, Jennifer Danylo

#### Approval of Minutes from 01/26/2018

Motion was made to approve. That motion was seconded. Minutes approved with no corrections.

#### **Announcements:**

Dr. Cunningham explained that the consent agenda format was revised to add more information required by the Records Office and to help them accomplish their tasks.

### **Previously Tabled Proposals:**

The following items were adopted as a group and the motion made to approve. Inactivate NURS 1030: Fundamentals of Nursing I; NURS 4210: Health Care Research; NURS 4211: Nursing Leadership and Management; NURS 4212: Trends and Issues in Nursing; and NURS 4213: Community Health Nursing.

**Discussion:** None

Committee Actions: Approved; Effective Fall 2019

### **Approval of Consent Agenda:**

Discussion: Motion was made to change effective dates on February 23, 2018, Consent Agenda for the following Art courses: ART 2130 - Printmaking I; ART 3140 -Printmaking II; ART 3550 -Book Arts I; and ART 3770 - Letterpress I. Effective date will be 201880, instead of 201980.

Committee Actions: Motion to amend the effective dates was approved unanimously. Motion was made to adopt the Consent Agenda. All in favor. None opposed. (Approved Consent Agenda at bottom of minutes.)

#### **Old Business:**

Drs. Cunningham and Salter expressed their thanks for departments who go through the initial review of curriculum items before our meetings. This helps our committee be more productive, and it helps expedite the process when everyone researches proposals in Curriculog in advance. Please call or e-mail Mitzi or Peter with any questions.

# **New Proposals**

	Proposed Action	Detailed Explanation	Reference #
College of Basic and Applied Sciences	Proposed Action	Detailed Explanation	Reference #
Agribusiness and Agriscience			
ANSC 4410 - Animal Nutrition Effective Fall 2019	Change contact hours from 3 to 4	Increasing contact hours from 3 to 4 to allow additional opportunities for experiential learning (e.g., laboratory activities) in this course. This course is designated LEC/LAB in Banner.	1
<b>Discussion</b> : Motion made to adopt both ANSC <b>Committee Actions:</b> Approved unanimously.	4410 and ANSC 4510 at the same time. Mo	tion seconded.	
ANSC - 4510 - Domestic Animal Reproductive	Change contact hours from 3 to 4	Increasing contact hours from 3 to 4 to allow for	2
		additional experiential learning opportunities in this	
Physiology		additional experiential learning opportunities in this	
, -,		course. This course is designated LEC/LAB in Banner.	
Effective Fall 2019	4410 and ANSC 4510 at the same time. Mo	course. This course is designated LEC/LAB in Banner.	
Effective Fall 2019  Discussion: Motion made to adopt both ANSC		course. This course is designated LEC/LAB in Banner.	
Effective Fall 2019  Discussion: Motion made to adopt both ANSC Committee Actions: Approved unanimously. Ef		course. This course is designated LEC/LAB in Banner.	
Discussion: Motion made to adopt both ANSC Committee Actions: Approved unanimously. Effective Fall 2019	ffective Fall 2019.	course. This course is designated LEC/LAB in Banner.	6
Effective Fall 2019  Discussion: Motion made to adopt both ANSC Committee Actions: Approved unanimously. Effective Technology  ET - 4815 - Heating, Ventilation, and Air	ffective Fall 2019.	course. This course is designated LEC/LAB in Banner.	6
Effective Fall 2019  Discussion: Motion made to adopt both ANSC Committee Actions: Approved unanimously. Effective Engineering Technology  ET - 4815 - Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning	ffective Fall 2019. Remove the 3 hour lab portion of this	course. This course is designated LEC/LAB in Banner.  tion seconded.  The visiting Engineering Technology Accreditation	6
Discussion: Motion made to adopt both ANSC Committee Actions: Approved unanimously. Effective Technology  ET - 4815 - Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning  Effective Fall 2019	Remove the 3 hour lab portion of this course, add 1 lecture hour and change it to a 3 credit hour lecture-only format.	course. This course is designated LEC/LAB in Banner.  tion seconded.  The visiting Engineering Technology Accreditation Commission members have told us that many schools with an Engineering Technology program are teaching ET 4815 as a lecture course.	6
Discussion: Motion made to adopt both ANSC Committee Actions: Approved unanimously. Effective Fall 2019  Engineering Technology ET - 4815 - Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Effective Fall 2019  Discussion: Motion made to adopt both Engine	Remove the 3 hour lab portion of this course, add 1 lecture hour and change it to a 3 credit hour lectureonly format.	course. This course is designated LEC/LAB in Banner.  tion seconded.  The visiting Engineering Technology Accreditation Commission members have told us that many schools with an Engineering Technology program are teaching ET 4815 as a lecture course.	6
Discussion: Motion made to adopt both ANSC Committee Actions: Approved unanimously. Effective Fall 2019  Engineering Technology ET - 4815 - Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Effective Fall 2019  Discussion: Motion made to adopt both Engine	Remove the 3 hour lab portion of this course, add 1 lecture hour and change it to a 3 credit hour lectureonly format.	course. This course is designated LEC/LAB in Banner.  tion seconded.  The visiting Engineering Technology Accreditation Commission members have told us that many schools with an Engineering Technology program are teaching ET 4815 as a lecture course.	6
Discussion: Motion made to adopt both ANSC Committee Actions: Approved unanimously. Effective Fall 2019  Engineering Technology ET - 4815 - Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Effective Fall 2019  Discussion: Motion made to adopt both Engine Committee Actions: Both courses (ET 4815 and	Remove the 3 hour lab portion of this course, add 1 lecture hour and change it to a 3 credit hour lecture-only format. eering Technology proposals at the same tidd ET 4830) approved unanimously.	course. This course is designated LEC/LAB in Banner.  tion seconded.  The visiting Engineering Technology Accreditation Commission members have told us that many schools with an Engineering Technology program are teaching ET 4815 as a lecture course.	6
Discussion: Motion made to adopt both ANSC Committee Actions: Approved unanimously. Effective Fall 2019  Engineering Technology ET - 4815 - Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Effective Fall 2019  Discussion: Motion made to adopt both Engine Committee Actions: Both courses (ET 4815 and ET - 4830 - Vibration	Remove the 3 hour lab portion of this course, add 1 lecture hour and change it to a 3 credit hour lecture-only format. eering Technology proposals at the same tidd ET 4830) approved unanimously.	course. This course is designated LEC/LAB in Banner.  tion seconded.  The visiting Engineering Technology Accreditation Commission members have told us that many schools with an Engineering Technology program are teaching ET 4815 as a lecture course. me. Motion seconded.	
Effective Fall 2019  Discussion: Motion made to adopt both ANSC Committee Actions: Approved unanimously. Effective Engineering Technology  ET - 4815 - Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning	Remove the 3 hour lab portion of this course, add 1 lecture hour and change it to a 3 credit hour lecture-only format. Evering Technology proposals at the same time of ET 4830) approved unanimously.  Remove the 3 hour lab portion of this	course. This course is designated LEC/LAB in Banner.  tion seconded.  The visiting Engineering Technology Accreditation Commission members have told us that many schools with an Engineering Technology program are teaching ET 4815 as a lecture course. me. Motion seconded.  The visiting Engineering Technology Accreditation	

**Discussion**: Motion made to adopt both Engineering Technology proposals at the same time. Motion seconded.

Committee Actions: Both courses (ET 4815 and ET 4830) approved unanimously.

### **College of Behavioral and Health Sciences**

### **Health and Human Performance**

ricaltif and Tramail Crioffilance		
HLTH - 3260 - Environmental Health	New course	The course will cover influences of the physical and
Effective Fall 2018		social environment on health including definitions of
		toxicology, risk assessment and management,
		occupational health, and the role of social justice and
		environmental regulations on health. No prerequisites
		are required.
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	need to be submitted to the con	nmittee when this course is requested to be added to the Community and Public
Health program.		
Committee Actions: Approved unanimously.		

New course	Introduction to the foundations of organ systems and	9
	disease. The course will include information on	
	symptoms, diagnosis and the impact of both infectious	
	and noninfectious disease on organ systems.	
	Prerequisite: Grade of C or better in BIOL 2030/2031.	
	New course	disease. The course will include information on symptoms, diagnosis and the impact of both infectious and noninfectious disease on organ systems.

**Discussion:** A program change proposal will need to be submitted to the committee when this course is requested to be added to the Community and Public Health program.

Committee Actions: Approved unanimously.

HLTH - 4020 - Biostatistics for Public Health Effective Fall 2018	New course	Introduction to the foundations of biostatistics for Public Health. Specific topics will include epidemiological study designs, hypothesis testing procedures, data visualization and statistical analyses. Emphasis will be placed on proper data collection, usage and analyses for Public Health. Prerequisite: A grade of C or better in MATH 1710. This course may be added to the degree requirements at a later time	10

**Discussion:** A program change proposal will need to be submitted to the committee when this course is requested to be added to the Community and Public Health program.

Committee Actions: Approved unanimously.

# **College of Liberal Arts**

ART - 4001 - Studio Workshop Effective Summer 2018	New Course	Subject matter to be determined by the instructor. The workshop may be conducted in the areas of Studio Art or Graphic Design. (A maximum of 9 credits may be applied toward a degree.) 3.000 Credit hours  Prerequisites: Art 1620, 1630, 1630 with C or better or	3
<b>Discussion</b> : A program change proposal will no <b>Committee Actions</b> : Approved unanimously.	eed to be submitted to the committee wh	with permission of instructor. en this course is requested to be added to the program.	
Art, Art History Concentration, B.S. Effective Fall 2019	Change to curriculum of existing major (including concentrations), minor, or certificate	For the B.S. in Art, with a concentration in Art History, we are removing the minor requirement and replacing it with additional electives.	4
Discussion: n/a			
Committee Actions: Approved unanimously.			
Art, Visual Arts Concentration, B.S.	Change to curriculum of existing	For the B.S. in Art, with a concentration in Visual Arts,	5
Effective Fall 2019	major (including concentrations), minor, or certificate	we are removing the minor requirement and replacing it with additional electives.	J
Discussion: n/a			

### **New Business:**

The next meeting of the undergraduate University Curriculum Committee will be March 23, 2018 at 1:00 p.m. in LIB 475.

# **Closing Comments:**

Committee Actions: Approved unanimously.

Dr. Cunningham expressed thanks to all those who help prepare for the meetings, including the minutes and agenda for all undergraduate curriculum committee meetings prepared by Darlene and Mitzi.

# Adjournment:

Meeting adjourned at 1:19 by Dr. Sean Salter, Chair.

Respectfully Submitted by Darlene Fults, Coordinator, Academic Affairs

3/5/2017

### Consent Agenda University Curriculum Committee February 23, 2018

Current Prefix and Number	CURRENT COURSE TITLE	Effective Date	Course Prefix Change	Course # change	Course Title Change	Cross- list	Catalog Description Change	Contact Hours Change	Change of Schedule Type	Other
ART 2130	Printmaking I	201880					x			
ART 3140	Printmaking II	201880					x			
ART 3550	Book Arts I	201880					x			
ART 3770	Letterpress I	201880					X			
ART 4100	Printmaking III	201980								Course Discontinuation
ART 4110	Advanced Book Arts	201980			Topics in Book Arts		X			
ART 4120	Printmaking IV	201980			Intermediate Printmaking		x			Pre-req change: Art 2130, and two of the following courses Art 3550, Art 3140, Art 3770, or permission of instructor
ART 4130	Printmaking V	201980			Advanced Printmaking		х			
ART 4140	Printmaking VI	201980			Printmaking Thesis		x			
ART 4770	Letterpress II: The Tulip Poplar Press	201980			Topics in Letterpress		x			Add pre-req: ART 1610, Art 1620, & Art 1630
ENGL 3350	The American Short Story in Context	201980			Development of the Short Story					
GEOG 4990	Senior Seminar in Cultural Geography	201980			Senior Seminar in Human Geography	GS 4990				
GS 4990	Senior Seminar	201980			Senior Seminar in Global Studies	GEOG 4990				
JOUR 3430	Electronic Media News Writing	201980			Radio News Reporting		x		From Combined L/L to Lecture	
NURS 1030	Fundamentals of Nursing I	201980								Course Discontinuation
NURS 4210	Health Care Research	201980								Course Discontinuation
NURS 4211	Nursing Leadership and Management	201980								Course Discontinuation
NURS 4212	Trends and Issues in Nursing	201980								Course Discontinuation
NURS 4213	Community Health Nursing	201980								Course Discontinuation

